From:

To: Planning Control;
Subject: Planning NY/2025/0030/ENV EUROPA OIL AND GAS
Date: 18 January 2026 03:53:38

I am writing to ask for the decision for this planning application to be deferred for the
reasons listed below

1 Councillor Crane is still awaiting guidance from the government on upcoming policy and
legal changes that may impact the decision

2 the government has made commitment to permanently ban all fracking which is expected
to be confirmed in forth coming energy independence bill in this Spring 2026.

3 The draft National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) is currently under consultation
until only March 10, 2026, which contains significant implications for the proposed
fracking operations—specifically, the proposed change to “remove the weight given to
mineral extraction benefits”. These changes directly impact the viability of EOG's
application, which heavily relies on the current policy.

4 A seismic survey has not been carried out by Europa and there is a fault line along the
cliffs. Apparently they are awaiting an investor to pay for this survey

5 This is also affecting house prices in the area as houses are not selling due to
the uncertainty of this application

6 This is an American company and we should not be supporting American
businesses in this country!

Thank you

Philip Wilson
sycarham lodge
cloughton





